BOARD CHAIR
forrest Van Camp

BOARD MEMBERS
Ceorgia “Joy" Bowen
Dee Crumpler
DeeDee Rasmussen

BOARD VICE CHAIR
Maggie B. Lewis-Butler

LEON COLNTY SCHOOLS

SUPERINTENDENT RE@E”VED

Jackie Pons
NOV 2 6 2013

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

MEMORANDUM LEON COUNTY SCHOOLS

L.
TO: June Kail, Purchasing Directorﬁ
FROM: Dale Joiner through Bill Nimmons, Director |1, Technology & Information Services
DATE: November 21, 2013

Re: Award Recommendation: RFP No. ER311-2014 — Network Cabling Materials

The evaluation committee met on November 12, 2013 to evaluate the proposals received in response
to RFP No. ER311-2014 — Network Cabling Materials. There were two companies who submitted
proposals: Accu-Tech and Graybar Elfectric.

Each proposal was given thoughtful and careful consideration and was evaluated as per the criterion
set forth in the RFP specifications. The Committee has made a recommendation to award the contract
to Accu-Tech, the vendor submitting the highest ranked responsive proposal.

If you have any questions concerning this recommendation, please contact me at 487-7379.

Sincerely,

LIl A

Dale IGiner
Director Il, Distributed Systems
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